
Town of Groveland
Economic Development 

Planning & Conservation Department 
Zoning Board of Appeals

Board/Committee Name: 
Date:

MEETING NOTICE
(M.G.L Chapter 30A Sections 18-25)

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
WEDNESDAY, November 1, 2023 Xj

Time of Meeting: 7:30 PM
Location: Town Hall 'So
Signature:

183 Main Street Groveland, MA 01834
Annie ScfiincCCer gji;

C.T

AGENDA
For discussion and possible vote

rr >

m
0

rNJ»<=a>

CD
CD

ro
cn
~ozx.
CaD

CD

SO
GO

!>•

Zoom participation is offered for this meeting with the information below. ct'j
Meeting ID: 939 9517 4414 
Passcode: 948618

PUBLIC HEARING
CONTINUED: Application #2023-6, 912 Salem Street. Applicant: Mark A Abare: A public hearing in accordance with 
Mass General Laws, Chapter 40A, as amended, for Application #2023-6 made by Mark A Abare, for the premises located 
at 912 Salem St Map 41 Lot 095, in the Industrial (I), Residential 1 (R-1), and Residential 2 (R-2) zoning districts, and 
owned by William T Bryan III, for a Special Permit in accordance with Section 50.4.5 (Table of Uses) of the Groveland 
Zoning Bylaw for a contractors yard.

154 CENTER ST: Discussion regarding enforcement action taken against the property.

APPLICATION: Review draft for new application format.

MINUTES: Approval of the August 2, 2023, meeting minutes.

TOWN PLANNER UPDATE

OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLE ANTICIPATED AT TIME OF POSTING

NEXT MEETING: December 6, 2023 

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE - Notices and agendas are to be posted 48 hours in advance of the meeting excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays.



 

G:\MA\Groveland\Bryan\912 Salem Street\Correspondence\912 Salem Street - Project Prohibitions for ZBA 2023-10-24.docx 

 
October 24, 2023 
 
Ms. Annie Schindler 
Town Planner/Environmental Program Coordinator 
183 Main Street, Groveland, MA 01834-1341 
 
Subject:  Project Prohibitions for Zoning Board of Appeals  

Proposed Industrial Building-912 Salem Street, Groveland, MA 
 

Dear Ms. Schindler, 
 
As requested by the Zoning Board of Appeals at our last hearing, held on October 4, 2023, RJOC has 
prepared a list of prohibited uses for the project site noted above. These prohibited uses are based on the 
Town of Groveland Zoning Bylaws and prohibitions noted in the Aquifer Protection District. The uses are 
as follow: 
 

• Automobile graveyards  
• Billboards 
• Boardinghouse 
• Business Compost Piles 
• Campgrounds 
• Dumps 
• Fertilizer Plant 
• Junkyards 
• Landfills 
• Mining Operations 
• Outdoor Movie Theater 
• Petroleum, fuel oils, and heating oil bulk stations and terminals 
• Racetracks 
• Recreational Marijuana Establishments 
• Rendering Plants 
• Storage of liquid hazardous materials 
• Storage of commercial fertilizers 
• Slaughterhouse 
• Trailers/Mobile Homes  
• Transfer Stations 

 
Please email at steve.glowacki@rjoconnell.com or call me if you have any questions at (781) 215-1436. 
Sincerely, 
 
RJO'CONNELL & ASSOCIATES 
 
 
 
Stephen Glowacki 
Associate Principal 
 
cc:  Mark Abare, Eric Towne, April Ferraro (RJOC), Henry Aquino (RJOC) 

mailto:steve.glowacki@rjoconnell.com






	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

For	Official	Use	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Receipt	Stamp	

	
Docket	Number	

	

	
Application	Fee	

	
$	

	
Fee	Paid		

	

	

APPLICATION	FOR	ZONING	RELIEF	

For	Applicant’s	Use	
	

Type	of	Zoning	Relief	Sought	by	Applicant		

	 Variance	

	 Special	Permit	

	 Special	Permit	under	Section	5	of	the	Zoning	Bylaw	

	 Comprehensive	Permit	(pursuant	to	G.L.	c.	40B)	

Appeal	of	Decision	(pursuant	to	G.L.	c.	40A	

	 Building	Inspector	

	 Planning	Board	

	 Other	

	
Please	see	Groveland	Zoning	Board	of	Appeals	Rules	and	Regulations	for	specific	
requirements	for	plans	and	other	materials	required	to	be	submitted	in	support	of	this	
application.	 	

Page 1



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

PLEASE	PRINT	OR	TYPE	
	

1.			SUBJECT	PROPERTY	INFORMATION	

Address	
	

(Number	&	Street	Name)	

	

Zoning	District	 Assessor’s	Map	&	Lot	

	 Map	Number	 Lot	Number	

	 	

Current	Use	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2.		APPLICANT	INFORMATION	
	
Name	of	Applicant	(s)	

	
	

Address	
	

	

City,	State,	Zip	
	

	

Phone	Number	
	

	

Email	Address	
	

	

Is	Applicant	the	Owner	
of	the	Property?	

	
YES	

	 	
NO	

	 	

	 	

Page 2



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

REPRESENTATIVE:	
	
Name	of	Representative:	
(If	Not	Applicant)	

	

	

Address	
	

	

City,	State,	Zip	
	

	

Phone	Number	
	

	

	

LEGAL	OWNER:	

Name	of	Legal	Owner	
(If	Not	Applicant)	

	

	

Address	
	

	

City,	State,	Zip	
	

	

Phone	Number	
	

	

	

3.		LOT	AND	BUILDING DIMENSIONS

	
PROPERTY	

Primary	
(At	Address	Location)	

Secondary	
(If	on	more	than	one	

street	or	way)	

Required	Frontage	
(feet)	

	 	

Existing	Frontage	
(feet	and	inches)	

	 	

Proposed	Frontage	
(feet	and	inches)	

	 	

	 	

Page 3



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

	
SETBACK	

FRONT	 SIDE	 REAR	

Left	 Right	

Required	Setbacks		
(feet)	

	 	 	 	

Existing	Setbacks		
(feet	and	inches)	

	 	 	 	

Proposed	Setbacks		
(feet	and	inches)	

	 	 	 	

	
LOT	

AREA	
(square	feet)	

COVERAGE	
(square	feet)	

MAXIMUM	
COVERAGE	

(%)	
Required	 	 	 	

Existing	 	 	 	

Proposed	 	 	 	

	
DWELLING	OR	STRUCTURE	

	
HEIGHT	

	
NUMBER	OF	STORIES	

Required	 	 	

Existing	 	 	

Proposed	 	 	

	

4.		DOES	THE	LEGAL	OWNER	OWN	THE	
ADJACENT	LAND?	

YES	 	 NO	 	

If	Yes,	Provide	Address	and	Tax	Map	&	Lot	of	Adjacent	Property.	

Address	 	
	
	

Tax	Map	
Number	

	 Lot	
Number	

	 	

	
	 	

Page 4



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

	
5.		If	Existing	Property,	Structure(s),	and/or	uses	DO	NOT	conform	to	the	current	
Zoning	Bylaw,	please	describe	what	characteristic	is	non‐conforming	and	when	the	lot,	
structure,	or	use	began.				(Attach	extra	sheet	if	necessary)	
	 	

	
6.			Describe	what	is	being	proposed,	planned	or	appealed.			(Attached	extra	sheet	if	
necessary)	

	 	

	
7.		Structures	on	Property	
	 Existing	 Proposed	
	 Number	of	Buildings		

(Primary	Residence,	Accessory,	
including	sheds)	

	 	

Number	of	Dwelling	Units		
(including	Primary	Residence)	

	 	

	
	 	

Page 5













2"
12

2"
12

1

1

1

1
1

1
1 1

1
1

1

1

1

1

3'-9 1/8" 3'-9 1/8"71'-1 3/4"
CLEAR +/-

80'-0" OUT-TO-OUT OF STEEL

8" 8"

2'-0" 2'-0"

8" 8"

RC

FLANGE BRACE TABLE
FRAME LINE 2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  10  11

ID
#

SIDES MARK LENGTH

   1    1 FB50 4'-2"
   2    1 FB59 4'-11"
   3    2 FB56.3 4'-8 1/4"
   4    1 FB37.8 3'-1 3/4"
   5    1 FB38.5 3'-2 1/2"
   6    1 FB49.8 4'-1 3/4"
   7    1 FB51 4'-3"

SPLICE BOLT TABLE

Qty
Mark Top Bot Int Type Dia Length

SP-1 4 4 2 A325 0.875 3.00
SP-2 4 4 2 A325 0.625 2.25

GENERAL NOTES:
MINOR FIELD WORK OF STRUCTURAL, SECONDARY
AND PANEL/TRIM ITEMS MAY BE NECESSARY TO
ENSURE PROPER FIT. SUCH WORK IS CONSIDERED
A NORMAL PART OF METAL BUILDING ERECTION.
WE WILL NOT HONOR BACKCHARGES FOR MINOR
FIELD WORK.

CONNECTION PLATES

ID Mark/Part
1 CL156







 

 

TOWN OF GROVELAND  

Zoning	Board	of	Appeals	
 
 
 
October 26, 2023 
 
HKL Reality 
154 Main Street 
Groveland, MA 01834 
 
Re:  Clarification Of Conditions Pertaining to Application 2023-4 
 
It has come to the attention of the Board that there has been confusion as to the spirit of the conditions set 
forth by the Board in the Decision for a Special Permit for Application #2023-4.  As such, the Board would like 
to offer clarification on the meaning & intent of each condition in question as to bring clarity & understanding 
to both the Applicant & Town Zoning Enforcement Officer.   

Below please find the Board’s clarification on the corresponding numbered conditions in the Decision. 
Condition notes as follows: 

1. Any lessee of portions of the site will need to keep in accordance with the conditions as they pertain to the 
applicant. 

2. The Board considers the definition of the term “dumpster” in this decision to be any conveyance, device, 
receptacle or other medium that could contain any type or volume of debris, material, garbage, trash, 
refuse, junk, discarded machinery, substance, or waste of any kind and regardless of the party responsible 
for its loading.  As such, according to this condition the storage of any full, or partially full, dumpster shall 
be limited to the prescribed area reserved for storage of full or partially full dumpsters, which should be 
constructed of an impervious surface with curbing for spills without exception. Any full or partially full 
dumpster on site but not stored in the prescribed area and not on an impervious surface shall be deemed 
as being in violation of the condition. 

3. The “prohibited items list” shall pertain to any services rendered, either fully or partially, by the applicant 
or any lessee and shall encompass such items as, but not limited to: 

• Any	and	all	items	listed	in	the	Town	of	Groveland	Zoning	Bylaw	50‐6.2(g)	Aquifer	Protection	
Overlay	District,	Prohibited	Items	in	keeping	with	the	town’s	existing	bylaws	

• Any	and	all	items	listed	in	attachment	C	provided	by	the	applicant	

• Mattresses		

• Box	springs	

• Asbestos	or	asbestos	containing	materials	

• Chemicals	

• Railroad	ties		

• Liquids	

• Oils	



 

 

• Medical	waste	

• Toxins	or	toxic	substances	

• Hazardous	materials	or	substances	

• Food	waste	

• Fuel	or	gas	

• Batteries	

• Lead	based	paints	

• Oil	based	paints	

• Water	based	paints	

• A/C	Units	

• Tires	

• Propane	tanks	

• Tube	TVs	or	CRT	monitors		

• Fluorescent	Bulbs		

• Refrigerators	

• Water	heaters	

• White	goods	and	or	appliances		

• Furnaces	

4. As noted by the Town Zoning Enforcement Officer, there is a temporary fence erected to satisfy this 
condition & as it has been in place for a certain period of time is deemed to be permanent.  If this fencing 
is moved, altered, removed, raised, or damaged in any way the Board will require a new fence with post in 
ground construction as originally prescribed without exception. 

5. Similar to condition 2, the Board considers the term “dumpster” for use in this decision to apply to any 
conveyance, device, receptacle or other medium that could contain any type or volume of debris, material, 
garbage, trash, refuse, junk, discarded machinery,  substance, or waste of any kind and regardless of the 
party responsible for its loading and therefore shall not be stored outside of the designated fenced area at 
any time whether full, partially full, or empty. 

6. The planting plan for the vegetated buffer in this condition has been approved & shall be fully installed 
within a reasonable amount of time as determined by the Zoning Enforcement Officer or deemed to be in 
violation. 

7. Hours of operation. 

8. The terms “items” in this condition shall be meant to include any type or volume of debris, material, 
garbage, trash, refuse, junk, discarded machinery, substance, or waste of any kind and regardless of the 
party responsible for its loading, as well as any conveyance, device, receptacle or other medium whether 
full, partially full, or empty. 



 

 

9. The term “full dumpsters” in this condition shall be meant to include any conveyance, device, receptacle 
or other medium or vehicle whether full or partially full. 

10. The term “dumpsters” in this condition shall be meant to include any conveyance, device, receptacle or 
other medium or vehicle whether full or partially full.   

11. This condition applies to all leased portions of the site as well as the applicant. 

12. The phrase “use of this property” shall be meant to include any and all uses outside of those specifically 
stated in the decision and or Town of Groveland Zoning Bylaws by either the applicant or any leased 
portions of the property at any time with or without the applicant’s knowledge or consent. 

The Board believes that these points of clarification are consistent with what was discussed at the public 
hearings and in line with the intent of the special permit that was issued.  

Any questions or concerns regarding the content or spirit of these conditions should be addressed with the 
Board at one of their regularly scheduled meetings. 

Sincerely yours, 

Chris Goodwin, Chair 



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

For	Official	Use	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Receipt	Stamp	

	
Docket	Number	

	

	
Application	Fee	

	
$	

	
Fee	Paid		

	

	

APPLICATION	FOR	ZONING	RELIEF	

For	Applicant’s	Use	
	

Type	of	Zoning	Relief	Sought	by	Applicant		

	 Variance	

	 Special	Permit	

	 Special	Permit	under	Section	5	of	the	Zoning	Bylaw	

	 Comprehensive	Permit	(pursuant	to	G.L.	c.	40B)	

Appeal	of	Decision	(pursuant	to	G.L.	c.	40A	

	 Building	Inspector	

	 Planning	Board	

	 Other	

	
Please	see	Groveland	Zoning	Board	of	Appeals	Rules	and	Regulations	for	specific	
requirements	for	plans	and	other	materials	required	to	be	submitted	in	support	of	this	
application.	 	

Page 1



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

PLEASE	PRINT	OR	TYPE	
	

1.			SUBJECT	PROPERTY	INFORMATION	

Address	
	

(Number	&	Street	Name)	

	

Zoning	District	 Assessor’s	Map	&	Lot	

	 Map	Number	 Lot	Number	

	 	

Current	Use	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2.		APPLICANT	INFORMATION	
	
Name	of	Applicant	(s)	

	
	

Address	
	

	

City,	State,	Zip	
	

	

Phone	Number	
	

	

Email	Address	
	

	

Is	Applicant	the	Owner	
of	the	Property?	

	
YES	

	 	
NO	

	 	

	 	

Page 2



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

REPRESENTATIVE:	
	
Name	of	Representative:	
(If	Not	Applicant)	

	

	

Address	
	

	

City,	State,	Zip	
	

	

Phone	Number	
	

	

	

LEGAL	OWNER:	

Name	of	Legal	Owner	
(If	Not	Applicant)	

	

	

Address	
	

	

City,	State,	Zip	
	

	

Phone	Number	
	

	

	

3.		LOT	AND	BUILDING DIMENSIONS

	
PROPERTY	

Primary	
(At	Address	Location)	

Secondary	
(If	on	more	than	one	

street	or	way)	

Required	Frontage	
(feet)	

	 	

Existing	Frontage	
(feet	and	inches)	

	 	

Proposed	Frontage	
(feet	and	inches)	

	 	

	 	

Page 3



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

	
SETBACK	

FRONT	 SIDE	 REAR	

Left	 Right	

Required	Setbacks		
(feet)	

	 	 	 	

Existing	Setbacks		
(feet	and	inches)	

	 	 	 	

Proposed	Setbacks		
(feet	and	inches)	

	 	 	 	

	
LOT	

AREA	
(square	feet)	

COVERAGE	
(square	feet)	

MAXIMUM	
COVERAGE	

(%)	
Required	 	 	 	

Existing	 	 	 	

Proposed	 	 	 	

	
DWELLING	OR	STRUCTURE	

	
HEIGHT	

	
NUMBER	OF	STORIES	

Required	 	 	

Existing	 	 	

Proposed	 	 	

	

4.		DOES	THE	LEGAL	OWNER	OWN	THE	
ADJACENT	LAND?	

YES	 	 NO	 	

If	Yes,	Provide	Address	and	Tax	Map	&	Lot	of	Adjacent	Property.	

Address	 	
	
	

Tax	Map	
Number	

	 Lot	
Number	

	 	

	
	 	

Page 4



	 	 Application	for	Zoning	Relief	(Rev.	4/2018)	

	
5.		If	Existing	Property,	Structure(s),	and/or	uses	DO	NOT	conform	to	the	current	
Zoning	Bylaw,	please	describe	what	characteristic	is	non‐conforming	and	when	the	lot,	
structure,	or	use	began.				(Attach	extra	sheet	if	necessary)	
	 	

	
6.			Describe	what	is	being	proposed,	planned	or	appealed.			(Attached	extra	sheet	if	
necessary)	

	 	

	
7.		Structures	on	Property	
	 Existing	 Proposed	
	 Number	of	Buildings		

(Primary	Residence,	Accessory,	
including	sheds)	

	 	

Number	of	Dwelling	Units		
(including	Primary	Residence)	

	 	

	
	 	

Page 5



  Application for Zoning Relief (Rev. 4/2018) 

8.  Application Submission Checklist 

 

 

 One Original and Eight (8) Copies of Signed Application Form 

 Filing Fee 

 Eight (8) Copies of Site Plans prepared in accordance with the Groveland Zoning Board 

of Appeals Rules and Regulations, including 

� The dimensions and location of the subject property; 

� The location, dimensions, setbacks, and height of existing and proposed 

structures on the subject property; 

� Elevations of proposed structures. 

 Assessor’s Property Card for Subject Property 

 Abutters List obtained from Groveland Assessor 

 

 

The information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of the Applicant’s 

knowledge. 

 

 

 

___________________________________   _________________________  

Applicant’s Signature    Date 

Page 6



 

 

Do not staple documents  

Town of Groveland 
Zoning Board of Appeals Application 

183 Main Street  Groveland, MA 01834 

Phone: 978.556.7214 

 

Application: If this Application is incomplete or missing any 

information, it will not be accepted by the Department Staff; 

therefore, we strongly recommend that you set an appointment 

with the Department Staff to review the application for 

completeness prior to submission. If it is submitted to Town Clerk 

and is incomplete the Zoning Board Staff person will reject the 

application. Bylaws are located on Town Website. 

DO NOT MANIPULATE IF DOWNLOADING FROM WEBSITE –PRINT OUT AND HAND WRITE 
 

1. Location:      

No. 

    

Street 
Assessor’s            _ 
Records: Map Lot (s) Lot size Zoning District 

 
 

2. APPLICANT: 
 

Owner 
 

Lesse 

 If the applicant is not the owner, please provide documentation from the owner allowing the applicant to act as the owners agent.  

Name:    
 

Address:    
 

Phone:  Email:    
 

Co-Applicant or  Attorney/Representative  : Name:   
 

Address:    
 

Phone:  Email:     
 

OWNER (if different from Applicant): Name:     

Address:  Phone:   

 

 

 

 

For Town Use 
Reviewed for completeness by: 
Date: 
Application #: 

Buyer 



 

 

3. Application: Description of proposed work or use/ Nature of relief requested: (Attach letter if necessary) 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Application is hereby made for a Variance from the requirement of the Groveland Zoning Bylaw 
Chapter 50, Section (s)  and M.G.L Ch. 40A §10. 

 
Application is hereby made for a Special Permit from the requirement of the Groveland Zoning Bylaw 
Chapter 50, Section (s)  and M.G.L. Ch. 40A § 9. 

 
Appeal made by a person aggrieved by the inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building 
Inspector under Groveland Zoning Bylaw Chapter 50, Section 14-2   and MGL c. 40A.  

 
 

File number of a previous appeal, under zoning, on these premises:    
 

        Book and page of any other decision, under Zoning, Planning or Conservation: _______________________________ 

Project Type (Check all applicable):  Use Regulation  Non-Conforming Use   Non-Conforming Structure 
 

 Wireless Communication     Building Inspector Appeal   Other (see below) 
 

  Other; Explain:    



 

 

 
4. Application Checklist: Please submit a completed and signed Application to Zoning Board Staff, make an 
appointment with Department Staff before you make copies. 

  Application Fee (made payable to the Town of Groveland). Fee schedule on back page/check with Board staff person. 
Fee is due after application is reviewed by Department Staff and copies are made. 

  Certified Plot Plan- Plan shall be Certified (Stamped & Dated) by a Registered land surveyor/engineer to include the 
location and dimensions of all existing and proposed buildings. Also setback distances (setbacks from building/s to all lot 
line/s) for all structures, driveways, easements or right of ways that abut or cross the subject property, i.e. area, boundaries, 
distances between buildings, front/rear/side yard setbacks; A scale measurement, with compass drawing showing North 
Arrow on the plan with the address of the property and names and addresses of the owner and the name of the person/ entity 
preparing the plan with the date of the plan. MORTAGE SURVEY PLANS or SEPTIC PLANS ARE NOT 
ACCEPTABLE. Any additions or updated Plans MUST be submitted to Board Staff 2 weeks Prior to hearing date. 
This can be waived by the request of the applicant to the Board.  

  Floor Plans of existing and proposed structures with all dimensions shown (if applicable, check with staff). 
Must have architect stamp, date, property address and applicants name on plans. 

  Elevations –Front/rear/side showing measurements of the height of the existing and proposed structures using the 
definition of Building Height in the Zoning Bylaw (done by engineer/architect, stamped, dated, and marked). 

  Denial letter from Building Inspector (for Variance and Building Inspector Appeals only) 

  Copy of Deed (proof of ownership with Registry Book & Page) 

  Letter of Authorization to represent the owner/applicant. (If using attorney etc.) 

  Current copy of paid tax bill. 

  Recorded copy (with book & page) of any previous ZBA Decisions or from any Town Boards on the property. 

  Abutter List for 300 ft. Radius of property, certified by the Assessor’s Office, within last 6 months. 

  Field Card of Property from Assessor’s Office. 

  Electronic copy of application/plans after the application has been reviewed by Board staff for completeness. 
 

After the staff person has reviewed the original application for completeness, the applicant shall make 8 sets (collated) 
of application and detailed plans, folded not rolled. The size of the Plans shall be 11x 17 and one full size plan 24x36 
(full size plan goes with your original set) keep all original documents in one set and do NOT staple. Have staff person 
review before you make any copies. 

The legal notice will be written by the ZBA, it is the responsibility of the applicant to post in the newspaper and 
mail the notifications. If done incorrectly it may cause the hearing to be delayed. Instructions for this as well as 
mailings will be provided with the notice.  

 

 



 

 

All information should be measured and calculated in accordance with Zoning By-laws; the information shall be 
based on architect/engineer/surveyor prepared plans and/or calculations. 

5. Dimensional Information: 
  Zone/District Required Existing Proposed 

Lot Area (sf):   

Frontage (ft):   

Front Yard Setback (ft):   

Side Yard Setback (ft) 
side:   

  

Side Yard Setback (ft) 
side:    

  

Rear Yard Setback (ft):   

Height (ft):   

 
 

6. Special Permits – M.G.L. 40 A§9 – Groveland Zoning Bylaw Section 4.5 / 14.6 
 

A. Article & Section    
B. For what purpose is the Special Permit requested:    

 

 
 
 

C. In the event the Special Permit relates to a proposed alteration, modification, extension, or change to a pre-existing 
non-conforming use or structure, provide the following information: 

Year the structure was built:    
Does the proposal include a current pre-existing non-conforming structure:    

 

 Describe the proposed alteration, modification, extension, or change to a pre-existing non-conforming use or 
structure:    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 Describe whether the proposed change will be different from the current use/structure: 
 
 

  _ 
 



 

 

7. VARIANCE SECTION ONLY - M.G. L. Ch. 40A § 10 – Groveland Zoning Bylaw Section 14-7 
 

A person filing a Variance/Use Variance is a Petitioner. A Petitioner requesting a Variance from the board must 
be able to show at the time of the hearing that: 

1. Owing to circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape or topography (but not size) of such land or 
structures, and especially affecting such land or structures (but not affecting generally the zoning district in 
which it is located), a literal enforcement of the provisions of this bylaw would involve substantial hardship, 
financial or otherwise;  

2. Desirable relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good, and without nullifying or 
substantially derogating from the intent or purpose of this bylaw. 

3. Failure to establish any of the standards shall constitute grounds to deny a petition for a variance. A 
variance may not be granted if the circumstance creating the hardship was self-created. The loss of the 
protection afforded a nonconforming use under the provisions of this bylaw is not a substantial hardship 
justifying the grant of a variance. 

QUESTIONS 1-5 MUST BE ANSWERED IN ORDER TO CONSIDER YOUR APPLICATION. 
(Use Separate sheet if necessary) 

 
1. What substantial hardship will you suffer if the variance is not granted? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Explain what special conditions affect your land or structure as compared to other properties within the Zoning 
District.    

 
 
 

3. How is the financial hardship caused by one or more of the following? 
Soil Conditions:    

 

Shape:    
 

Topography:    
 

4. Describe how the Characteristics of your property prohibit you from doing what you are trying to accomplish: 
 
 

 
 
 

5. Explain why there would be no substantial detriment to the public good if the variance were granted: 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Attach separate sheet if necessary. 
 
 



 

 

8. Hearing Request: I/We hereby request a hearing before the Groveland Zoning Board of Appeals for the indicated 
relief. I/We certify that I/we have read and examined this Application and all the materials submitted that all of the 
information contained therein or provided therewith is true and correct. 

 

APPLICANT:   Signed:   Date:    
 

 
 

OWNER OF RECORD: If different 

 
 
Signed:    

 
 
 
Date:    

 

It is the Applicant’s responsibility to assure that all legal requirements are satisfied and all 
showings are made.  The Applicant is encouraged to review the By-Law in its entirety (available on 
town website or sold at Planning office or Town Clerk’s office). 

 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Per the Groveland Zoning Board of Appeals Administrative Rules & Regulations 
(Adopted 10-4-2017, revised to 4-4-2018) 

A)  An appeal from the action of the Building Inspector shall be accompanied by a check payable to 
the Town of Groveland in the amount of Two Hundred Seventy-five Dollars ($275.00).  

B) All other applications and petition, including an application to amend, modify or transfer a 
variance or special permit, shall be accompanied by a check payable to the Town of Groveland in 
the amount of Four Hundred Dollars ($400.00). 

 
 

IF THE APPLICATION IS INCOMPLETE OR NOT ACCOMPANIED 
BY THE REQUIRED ITEMS ON THIS APPLICATION 

THEAPPLICATION WILL BE REJECTED 

 



Christopher Goodwin, Chair 
Jason Naves 

John Stokes II 
Brad Ligols 

John Grohol 
 

Town of Groveland       
Zoning Board of Appeals          
183 Main Street        
Groveland, MA 01834       

 
	

 

Page 1 of 3 
August 2, 2023 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 
 

 1 
 2 
 3 
 4 
 5 
 6 

 7 
 8 

 9 
Present: John Grohol, John Stokes II, Chris Goodwin, Jason Naves 10 
Absent: Brad Ligols 11 
Staff Present: Annie Schindler, Environmental Program Coordinator & Town Planner 12 
Public Present:  13 
 14 
NOTE: Minutes are not a transcript. A video recording of this meeting can be found on the Towns 15 
YouTube page. 16 
 17 
Goodwin: Call to order the meeting of the Groveland Zoning Board of Appeals at 7:30 PM on August 2, 18 
2023. 19 
MOTION: Naves motions to open the meeting of August 2, 2023. Grohol seconds the motion. Voting all 20 
in favor, the motion passes.  21 
 22 
 23 
PUBLIC HEARING 24 
NEW: Application #2023-6, 912 Salem Street, Applicant: Mark A Abare; A public hearing in accordance 25 
with Mass General Laws, Chapter 40A, as amended, for Application #2023-6 made by Mark A Abare, for 26 
the premises located at 912 Salem St Map 41 Lot 095, in the Industrial (I), Residential 1 (R1), and 27 
Residential 2 (R2) Zoning Districts, and owned by William T Bryan III, for a Special Permit in 28 
accordance with Section 50.4.5 (Table of Uses) of the Groveland Zoning Bylaw for a contractors yard. 29 
Planner: They are requesting a continuance so they can finalize their materials for filing with 30 
Conservation and Planning.  31 
MOTION: Naves motions to continue Application #2023-6, 912 Salem St to the September 6, 2023, 32 
meeting at 7:30 PM. Grohol seconds the motion. Voting all in favor, the motion passes. 33 
 34 
NEW: Application #2024-1, 1 Manor Drive, Building #2, Applicant: Arrowpoint Union Grove LLC; A public 35 
hearing in accordance with Mass General Laws, Chapter 40A, as amended, for Application #2024-1 made by 36 
Arrowpoint Union Grove LLC, for the premises located at 1 Manor Drive, Building 2, Groveland, MA Map 37 
103 Lot 10, in the Residential 2 (R-2) zoning district, for a modification of a Special Permit issued in 1961 38 
pursuant to the Town of Groveland Zoning Bylaw as amended to March 13, 1961 Section 2-7(n) to allow for 39 
dwellings of three or more families. This modification is to request a third floor to be added to Building 2.  40 
Goodwin: Reads the above notice. 41 
Rafael Hernandez: We are the designers and architects for the project. Building 2 was destroyed in a fire last 42 
year. You’re all aware there is a need for housing like this in the area. We are looking to add a story so that 43 
two more units can be added. The building footprint would remain the same, just adding height. The additional 44 
units won’t affect parking, and we have 40 extra spots. A full sprinkler and alarm system will be added, and 45 

Board/Committee Name: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Date: WEDNESDAY, August 2, 2023 
Time of Meeting: 7:30 PM 
Location: 183 MAIN STREET GROVELAND, MA 01834  

APPROVED 10-4-2023 MOTION: _ 
made a motion to approve the Aug 2, 
2023, meeting minutes. _ seconded the 
motion. The vote was _. The motion 
passes. 



 

 

Page 2 of 3 
August 2, 2023 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 
 

the be building code will be adhered to. We believe this will enhance the area and add needed housing to the 46 
area. It would be a six-unit apartment building instead of 4-unit building.  47 
Stokes II: Is this just for this one building or are we going to have to do this for every building? 48 
Hernandez: It would just be for this one building, the fire opened a unique scenario for us to build up. 49 
Goodwin: Does the Board want some time to look over this and continue to the next meeting? 50 
Jay Goldburg: One of the owners of Arrowpoint LLC. We want to get approval as soon as possible because 51 
we’ve been waiting a long time.  52 
Goodwin: Is there an objection to waiting for one more meeting prior to full approval?  53 
Goldburg: We’ve just been waiting a long time. 54 
Herandez: The building is open to the elements, and we don’t want to let it further get damaged.  55 
Grohol: When this was approved under the old Zoning Bylaws, it was because it was over a certain number of 56 
units? 57 
Planner: The Board is making this determination based on the old Zoning Bylaws rather than our current ones 58 
as this is a modification. The criteria the Board should consider are that the use is not injurious, noxious, or 59 
offensive to the neighborhood.  60 
Grohol: Given the current neighborhood, I believe two additional units are consistent with the neighborhood. 61 
MOTION: Grohol motions to accept the application for the modification for the third floor. Naves seconds the 62 
motion. All in favor, 4-0. The motion carries.  63 
 64 
NEW: Application #2024-2, 6 Union Street, Applicant: Stephen & Jennifer Hoffman and Alan Berry; A public 65 
hearing in accordance with Mass General Law Chapter 40A, as amended, for Application #2023-2 made by 66 
Stephen & Jennifer Hoffman and Alan Berry, for the premises located at 6 Union Street, Groveland, MA Map 67 
11 Lot 136, in the Residential 3 (R-3) zoning district, for a variance from the Groveland Zoning Bylaw Section 68 
50-7.1 Accessory Apartments. The variance requests that the accessory apartment not be within the 69 
existing dwelling and separated by a common wall. 70 
Goodwin: Reads the above notice. 71 
Brad Latham: Here on behalf of the applicants.  Latham describes the property and home and the scope of the 72 
project, to have an accessory apartment separate from the primary dwelling. The purpose of the location of the 73 
garage is to not take away from the antique nature of the home. We know we must meet the statutory 74 
requirements. The layout of the home is a J shape, this makes it difficult to construct two separate dwellings 75 
given the interior layout and the loss of windows and a staircase. The topography is a major feature, there is 76 
15-feet of elevation from the front of the lot to the rear of the property which precludes options for placement. 77 
It is important for the applicant because they would like the mother-in-law to move in so she can age in place. 78 
This also does not harm the intent of the bylaw as the proposed garage is not obtrusive, there will be no loss of 79 
vegetation, there is screening from abutters. I suggest that this is not setting a poor president, this is truly a 80 
unique situation. The last point is that there are no density issues, the lot is already oversized. We know you 81 
have received comments from various departments, and we are sure these can be addressed, Water & Sewer 82 
Department and GMLD. Thank you for your time. 83 
Grohol: You mentioned that the comments from GMLD will be addressed? 84 
Latham: Yes, they had their own electrician go out today and they agreed and will be upgrading to the 400 85 
panel. 86 
Grohol: Did we get any comments from abutters that objected to the project. 87 
Planner: No. 88 
Stokes II: I’m not a fan of detached, but I drove by the site, and I don’t see any other possibility. Especially 89 
since it is for family.  90 
MOTION: Stokes motions to accept the plan for 6 Union Street. Grohol seconds the motion. All in favor, 4-0. 91 
The motion carries. 92 
154 CENTER ST: Continued update of compliance with decision. 93 
Goodwin: To bring everyone up to speed, we had Sam (Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer), issue 94 
a letter on July 20th instructing the owner he has 30 days to become in compliance with his decision, and after 95 
that point fines can begin.  96 
Planner: In your meeting packet you can see correspondence between myself and the owner of the property. I 97 
had asked for an update, and he noted that he already said that he would be moving forward with temporary 98 



 

 

Page 3 of 3 
August 2, 2023 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 
 

fencing, rather than apply for a permanent fence through the Conservation Commission. Explains the filing 99 
with the Conservation Commission.  100 
Goodwin: My issue is that he is just taking a step back by rescinding his Conservation Commission 101 
application, and I’m not okay with that. I also don’t see a temporary fence as in compliance with the decision 102 
we issued. He also isn’t speaking to the 4 other non-conformances that are called out in Sam’s letter. After the 103 
last meeting when he told us to watch the tape, I did, and it looks like there are many other things happening 104 
on site that are not supposed to be happening. I personally urge him to come to the next meeting. I don’t 105 
believe a temporary fence would satisfy our decision. 106 
Stokes II: So, he really hasn’t done anything to address the non-conformances rather than to say he won’t be 107 
applying with ConCom? 108 
Planner: I’ll note that Sam has not received his “green card” back from the owner, so we can’t be certain he 109 
has received the enforcement letter yet. When Sam sends these out, he also sends regular mail because that will 110 
get delivered no matter what, so if he doesn’t get a green card back then he calculates the 30 days from two 111 
days after the letter is mailed out.  112 
Stokes II: We need to get our ducks in a row if we need to revoke this permit. 113 
Naves: Do you know what the fines would be? 114 
Goodwin: $100 for the first offence, $200 for the second offence, and $300 for each subsequent offence. Every 115 
day of non-compliance is a separate offence. Again, I urge the owner to come to the next meeting to discuss 116 
this matter. 117 
 118 
MINUTES: Acceptance of May 3, 2023, meeting minutes.  119 
MOTION: Naves motions to accept the May 3, 2023, meeting minutes. Grohol seconds the motion. All in 120 
favor, 4-0. The motion carries. 121 
 122 
TOWN PLANNER UPDATE 123 
Planner: The 150 Center Street Feasibility Study is going well, there was a community meeting last week, 124 
the Master Plan is going to be on the August 28th Board of Selectmen meeting agenda with the Planning 125 
Board for the consultants to do a presentation. Sewell Street is still going through the building review.  126 
 127 
OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED AT THE TIME OF POSTING 128 
Goodwin: The only thing I have is that I know some of our members are out of date on our ethics training 129 
so please do that if you have not.   130 
 131 
ADJOURNMENT 132 
MOTION: Goodwin motions to adjourn the meeting at 8:06 PM. Naves seconds the motion. All in favor, 133 
4-0. The motion carries. 134 
 135 
Respectfully submitted, 136 
Annie Schindler, Town Planner & Conservation Agent 137 
 138 

Meeting Materials: August 2 2023 Agenda, 1 Manor Drive Special Permit Modification Application 139 
Package, Zoning Bylaws for the Town of Groveland January 1962, Department comments for 1 Manor 140 
Drive, 6 Union Street Variance Application Package, Department comments for 6 Union Street, Letters of 141 
Support for 6 Union Street, Correspondence regarding 154 Center St, Draft May 3 2023 Minutes, Sign-in 142 
Sheet 143 


	231101 Agenda
	912 Salem Street - Project Prohibitions for ZBA 2023-10-24
	912 Salem St - ZBA Submittal Letter
	912 Salem St - Signed  ZBA Application
	14070_Survey-Ex-1_2015-08-12 Stamped
	Stamped - 22021 SP-1 Site Plan
	Stamped - 22021 SP-1A Overall Site Plan
	912 Salem St - Compiled Elevation Supporting Documents
	ZBA 2023-4 Conditions Clarification - Counsel Version
	2018 Application Form
	zoning_application_NEW
	230802 Minutes - DRAFT

	Docket Number: 
	App Fee: 
	Fee Paid Check Box: Off
	Variance Check Box: Off
	Type of Zoning Relief Sought by Applicant: 
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Other: 
	Address Number  Street Name: 912 Salem Street
	Zoning DistrictRow1: Industrial (project area)Residential AResidential B
	Map NumberRow1: 41
	Lot NumberRow1: 095
	Current UseRow1: Residential Dwelling
	Name of Applicant s: Mark A. Abare
	Address: 144 Hilldale Avenue
	City State Zip: Haverhill, MA 01832
	Phone Number: 978-374-0300
	Email Address: 
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box1: Yes
	Name of Representative If Not Applicant: R J O'Connell & AssociatesATTN: Steve Glowacki
	Address_2: 80 Montvale Ave., Suite 201
	City State Zip_2: Stoneham, MA, 02180
	Phone Number_2: 781-279-0180
	Name of Legal Owner If Not Applicant: William T. Bryan, III
	Address_3: 158 Academy Ave.
	City State Zip_3: Weymouth, MA, 02188
	Phone Number_3: 
	Primary At Address LocationRequired Frontage feet: 150 ft
	Secondary If on more than one street or wayRequired Frontage feet: 
	Primary At Address LocationExisting Frontage feet and inches: 451.23 ft
	Secondary If on more than one street or wayExisting Frontage feet and inches: 
	Primary At Address LocationProposed Frontage feet and inches: 451.23 ft
	Secondary If on more than one street or wayProposed Frontage feet and inches: 
	FRONTRequired Setbacks feet: 50 ft 
	Required Setbacks feet: 25 ft
	Required Setbacks feet_2: 25 ft
	REARRequired Setbacks feet: 25 feet
	FRONTExisting Setbacks feet and inches: 14.4 ft
	Existing Setbacks feet and inches: >25ft
	Existing Setbacks feet and inches_2: 23.2 ft
	REARExisting Setbacks feet and inches: > 25 feet
	FRONTProposed Setbacks feet and inches: 50 ft
	Proposed Setbacks feet and inches: >25 ft
	Proposed Setbacks feet and inches_2: 66.57 ft
	REARProposed Setbacks feet and inches: >25 ft
	AREA square feetRequired: 43,560 SF
	COVERAGE square feetRequired: 10,890 SF
	MAXIMUM COVERAGE Required: 25%
	AREA square feetExisting: 973,222 SF
	COVERAGE square feetExisting: 4,625 SF
	MAXIMUM COVERAGE Existing: 0.48%
	AREA square feetProposed: 973,222 SF
	COVERAGE square feetProposed: 22,080
	MAXIMUM COVERAGE Proposed: 2.27%
	HEIGHTRequired: 35 FT
	NUMBER OF STORIESRequired: 
	HEIGHTExisting: 20 FT
	NUMBER OF STORIESExisting: 2
	HEIGHTProposed: <35 FT
	NUMBER OF STORIESProposed: 1
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box11: Yes
	Number: 
	Number_2: 
	5 If Existing Property Structures andor uses DO NOT conform to the current Zoning Bylaw please describe what characteristic is nonconforming and when the lot structure or use began Attach 	extra	sheet	if	necessaryRow1_2: There is an existing shed located within the front yard setback approximately 14' from the front lot line. 
	necessaryRow1_2: The proposed project includes the construction of an approximately 22,000 sf commercial building, including paved parking areas, providing a total of 40 parking spaces, paved access to drive-up bay doors on the north and south sides of the building, concrete walks, and landscaped areas. 
	ExistingPrimary	Residence	Accessory including	sheds: 5
	ProposedPrimary	Residence	Accessory including	sheds: 1
	Existingincluding	 Primary 	Residence: 1
	Proposedincluding	 Primary 	Residence: 
	untitled1: Off
	untitled2: Off
	untitled3: Off
	untitled4: Off
	untitled5: Off


